MAYOR JAN-SCOTT RICHARD CITY MANAGER BRENDA T. DUGAS CITY CLERK SHELLEY M. GAUTREAU



COUNCIL TROY BERGERON At Large - Mayor Pro-Tem DOYLE J, BOUDREAUX TERRY MONTOUCET DANNY T, HOLLIER KENNY J, SUIRE

Notice Posted: <u>August 29, 2019 1:00 PM</u>

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

I. A public <u>hearing</u> will be held as follows: DATE: <u>Thursday, September 5, 2019</u> TIME: <u>6:00 PM</u> PLACE OF MEETING: <u>Scott City Hall, 125 Lions Club Road</u> <u>Scott, LA. 70583</u>

> 1. To consider levying additional or increased millage rates without further voter approval or adopting the adjusted millage rate after reassessment and rolling forward to rates not to exceed the prior year's maximum.

Close public hearing: ADJOURN

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

II. A public <u>meeting</u> will be held as follows: DATE: <u>Thursday September 5, 2019</u> TIME: <u>6:15 PM</u> PLACE OF MEETING: <u>Scott City Hall, 125 Lions Club Road</u> <u>Scott, La 70583</u>

AGENDA:

Call to Order Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance Approval of Minutes - Regular Meeting of August 1, 2019. Approval of Minutes – Special Meeting of August 27, 2019. Acceptance of Finance Report – July 2019. Candidate – Lafayette Mayor-President (Mr. Carlos Harvin) Candidate for State Representative District 39/ Legislative Updates (Ms. Julie Emerson) Candidate for State Senator District 26/ Legislative Updates (Mr. Bob Hensgens) Proclamation – Scott Pharmacy- 100-year Anniversary Engineer's Report- Grooms Engineering, Fenstermaker & Assoc. Mayor's Report – Mayor Richard

"The Boudin Capital of the World"

OLD BUSINESS

- 1. Ordinance #2019-24 (Up for Adoption) An Ordinance amending Chapter 38 Utilities, Article II. Utilities Departments, to add Sec. 38-29. for the provision of water for private swimming pools. (Mayor Pro-Tem Bergeron)
- Ordinance #2019-26, (Up for Adoption) An Ordinance
 `amending Sec 18-101 and Sec 18-102 of the Scott Municipal Code. (Councilman Boudreaux)

NEW BUSINESS

- 3. Resolution #2019-30, A Resolution adopting the adjusted millage rate for general alimony in the City of Scott for Tax Year 2019. (Councilman Hollier)
- 4. Resolution #2019-31, A Resolution which sets forth the adjusted millage rate and roll forward to a millage rate not exceeding the maximum authorized rate for general alimony in the City of Scott for Tax Year 2019. (Mayor Pro-Tem Bergeron)
- Request for Variance Noise Ordinance Sec 14-27a, Ram Alumni Ragball Tournament, Scott Park, October 11th & 12th. (Mr. Justin Roberts)
- 6. Ordinance #2019-27 (Up for Introduction) An Ordinance amending Chapter 40 (Land Use Code) to require Apollo Road Corridor District use standards for conveniences stores/gas stations. (Mayor Pro-Tem Bergeron)
- 7. Resolution #2019-34, A Resolution authorizing the publication of a Notice of Intention to expand the boundaries of the Apollo-Destination Pointe Consolidated Economic Development District of the City of Scott, State of Louisiana, and to extend the levy of the District's existing sales and use tax into the expanded boundaries; and providing for other matters in connection therewith. (Councilman Suire)
- 8. Ordinance #2019-28 (Up for Introduction) An Ordinance expanding the geographical boundaries of the Apollo-Destination Pointe Consolidated Economic Development District of the City of Scott, State of Louisiana; extending the levy and collection of the District's existing sales and use tax into the expanded boundaries of the district; and providing for other matters in connection with the foregoing. (Councilman Boudreaux)

- 9. Resolution #2019-24, A Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute a servitude agreement between Romona Kilchrist Broussard and City of Scott. (Councilman Hollier)
- 10. Resolution #2019-33, A Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute an act of donation and servitude agreement, Double B Group Inc. LLC. (Councilman Montoucet)
- 11. Resolution #2019-7, A Resolution accepting that certain act of dedication of streets and servitudes for Apollo Commercial Park. (Councilman Boudreaux)
- 12. Garbage pickup complaints 420 & 422 Rue De Belier. (Ms. Linda Robin)
- 13. Police Department Amend Budget \$11000, Computers \$6500 & Phones \$4500. (Chief Leger)
- 14. Resolution #2019-25, A Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute a servitude agreement between Fell-O-Ship Properties of Louisiana, L.L.C. and the City of Scott. (Councilman Suire)
- 15. Discussion North Fire/Police Substation (Chief Sonnier/ Chief Leger)
- 16. Resolution #2019-36, A Resolution granting the authority to the Mayor to sign and submit all necessary documents to apply for State of Louisiana Capital Outlay funds and to commit funds for the construction of a new fire station. (Councilman Montoucet)
- 17. Resolution #2019-37, A Resolution authorizing the Mayor to accept and execute a proposal for geotechnical engineering services between the City of Scott and Site Engineering, Inc. for a proposed detention pond on Breaux Street. (Councilman Hollier)
- 18. Variance Noise Ordinance Section 14-27(c) (5), Construction activity, month of September 2019 @ 1009 St. Mary. (Mr. Anthony Hebert)

Adjournment

Jan-Scott Richard, Mayor City of Scott 125 Lions Club Road, Scott, LA (337) 233-1130

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact <u>Brenda Dugas</u> at (<u>337)233-1130</u>, describing the assistance that is necessary.